

[Client] Group Legal Policy

Contracting Parameters



Table of Contents

1.	[TBC]	50
PART C	OTHER AGREEMENT TYPES]	50
27.	. ANTI-BRIBERY & CORRUPTION	49
_	FORCE MAJEURE	47
_	. DATA PROTECTION	45
	. CONFIDENTIALITY	43
_	. SEVERENCE AND ILLEGALITY	42
	. PUBLICITY	41
	. GOVERNING LANGUAGE	40
	NOTICES	39
_	. AUDIT RIGHTS	37
_	. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS	36
	ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-CONTRACTING	35
	. CHANGE OF LAW	34
	. PAYMENT	31
	DISPUTES	30
_	. INSURANCE	29
	. WAIVER	28
	. TERMINATION	25
	. TAX	24
9.	DEFECTS	22
8.	REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES	20
7.	ACCEPTANCE	19
6.	DELIVERY, SERVICE LEVEL & KPI	17
5.	TITLE & RISK	16
4.	REMEDIES	14
3.	INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS	11
2.	INDEMNITIES	8
1.	LIMITATION OF LIABILITY	5
PART B	CLIENT STANDARD CONTRACTING POSITIONS	5
2.	GLOSSARY	4
1.		
	INTRODUCTION	2
DADT A	INTRODUCTION	2



PART A | INTRODUCTION

1. INTRODUCTION

- 1.1 Contracts that deliver reliable partnership and anticipated outcomes are essential to our business. We are heavily dependent on a significant number of third-party relationships that in turn gives rise to a complex web of contractual arrangements that we must manage as efficiently as possible.
- 1.2 Ultimately, our interest is not in binding counterparties to onerous contractual obligations our interest is "outcome" based contracting whereby our suppliers, distributors and other counterparties perform successfully under each contract and what we have bargained for is fully delivered.
- 1.3 This document has been prepared by the [Client] Legal Team to help [Client] set the stage for contracting success reliable relationships that deliver reliable outcomes in a transparent, consistent and predictable contractual legal risk profile.
- 1.4 This tool provides definitive guidance as to our required positions across the common legal concepts that are covered in the following legal templates and contracting scenarios:

Part	Contract Type	Comments
Α	[Services Agreement]	Templates where we are the Customer.
В	[Variations to our Default Contracting Positions]	This asset covers positional deviations for the below listed agreement types: [o]; [o]; [o].

- 1.5 Unless otherwise stated, you should always follow [Client]'s general commercial default contracting position ("DCP"). However, where a specific agreement type requires an alternative DCP, then this tool will seek to capture that unique DCP, as and when it becomes available.
- 1.6 Where the [Client] Legal team finds that the DCP cannot consistently be obtained, or they believe a case for an agreement specific DPC is needed, this feedback should be provided, and where the GC/Head of Legal agrees, the tool can be updated accordingly.
- 1.7 Whilst we have our DCPs, so too do our counterparties. However, we have tried to document DCPs that we are likely to obtain 80%+ of the time. Because a DCP cannot be secured 100% of the time does not invalidate our policy asset. Nevertheless, your continuous feedback on "pushback" patterns against our DCPs is essential.
- 1.8 All contracts will still require final approval by the Legal team and relevant Business Teams in accordance with [[Client]'s Delegation of Authority].
- 1.9 Where we are unable to secure a DCP then note certain pre-approved Deviations may be available and should only be offered if the original DCP is genuinely the subject of an impasse.
- 1.10 Please ensure you are viewing this source document as our DCP is subject to regular review to ensure we remain aligned with both our internal compliance landscape and external market conditions.
- 1.11 In time, model clauses that reflect [Client]'s DCP may be made available via a [Client] Clause Bank. These model clauses, once published, can be considered "approved". Any variation to the model clauses will still require final sign-off by the Legal team.



- 1.12 This tool should not be circulated outside of the legal team other than with the approval of [•]. This tool should not ever be printed out and is strictly for online usage only given its commercial sensitivity.
- 1.13 Any deviations from [Client]'s DCP required by individual [Business Teams] are subject to the prior approval by the [Client] Legal Team and will need to be justified. Truly critical policy positions have been marked referenced in red text and require absolute adherence.
- 1.14 If you have any questions on this policy, please contact [•].



2. GLOSSARY

TERM	DEFINITION
Deliverables	means any output of work to be provided by Counterparty to [Client] under an agreement, and may include goods and / or services
Direct Loss	means any loss, expense, claim, penalty expenses or equivalent which is suffered, excluding any loss carved out as "indirect loss" under the contract, as may arise as a result of one party's actions or inactions in respect of its obligations under an agreement
Insolvency Event	 means any of the following: (a) where a party makes any arrangement or composition with its creditors or makes an application to a court of competent jurisdiction for protection from its creditors in any way; (b) an order that is made for the appointment of an administrator (or equivalent) to manage the affairs, business and property of a party; or documents are filed with a court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of an administrator (or equivalent) of a party; or notice of intention to appoint an administrator is given by a party or its legal representative; (c) where a receiver (or equivalent) is appointed over any of a party's assets or undertaking or if circumstances arise which entitle a court of competent jurisdiction or a creditor to appoint a receiver or manager (or equivalent) of a party, or if any other person takes possession of or sells a party's assets; (d) where an order is made or a resolution is passed for the winding-up of a party, or circumstances arise which entitle a court of competent jurisdiction to make a winding-up order of a party
Material Breach	means any of the following: (a) a breach of an agreement that is not remedied by the breaching party within 30 days of being notified of the breach; (b) a persistent pattern of minor breaches of an agreement, which when taken as a whole, constitute a material breach; or (c) any breach of any term in an agreement which is designated as a Material Breach term;
Personnel	means in relation to each Party, means its employees, officers, directors, agents, contractors and subcontractors;
Supply Chain Scenario	means any event under a supply chain relationship / covered by a supply chain agreement
Service Cap Breach	means where the maximum amount of liquidated damages and/or service credits have been claimed by [Client] against the counterparty; and
Workplace Matters	means those matters pertaining to labour standards, income tax, workers' compensation, annual leave, long service leave, superannuation (or any other mandatory employee benefits) or any applicable award, determination or agreement of a competent industrial tribunal and relates to the counterparty's Personnel.



PART B | [CLIENT] STANDARD CONTRACTING POSITIONS

1. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

1.1 **Purpose**: To adjust the variables that determine what liability can and cannot be excluded by each party and ultimately the overall liability that each party is required to assume.

			COI	NTRACTING PA	ARAMETER - L	IMITATION OF L	LIABILITY (LOL)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cont	racting Positi	on (DCP)				Approved Deviations
1.	Matters Not Excluded (i.e. unlimited liability scenarios)	 death or primisconduct fraud and the gross negle Third Party breach of the breach of the gross of the gross negle breach of the gross of the gross negle breach of the gross negle continue the gross negle damage to gross negle matters when the gross negle 	ersonal injury of t; fraudulent mis ligence or wilfuy IPR claims by data protection confidentiality statutorily important physical prophich cannot be just ensure that	whether or not of representation; all misconduct; rought against un obligations; (De obligations; (De lied warranties; erty (sub-section excluded by law the counterpar	us; reviation LOL1. rviation LOL1.2 l nn (5) below); an w.	gence or wilful or 1) d	reckless urance (Section 13) Other	Deviation LOL1.1: A super cap on liability for DP breach can be agreed in the amount of US\$[•] Deviation LOL1.2: For strategic partners only: If unlimited liability for a breach of confidentiality becomes a deal breaker, we can agree to a separate cap of US\$[•]
2.	Direct Loss Liability Cap (i.e. limits on Direct Loss scenarios)	·	Agreements:	• •		ss is as follows: - whatever is - or	higher. Other	



			CO	NTRACTING P	ARAMETER - L	IMITATION OF L	LIABILITY (LOL)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cont	racting Positi	ion (DCP)				Approved Deviations
3.	Direct Loss Carve Outs (i.e Direct Loss that does not contribute to the cap)	cap on Directservice creliquidatedcompensaIndemnitie	Loss (i.e. they edits that have damages (if a ation for any ph es. (Deviation rect Loss Liabi	would be recore been paid or an any) that have been paid amage LOL3.1)	verable in addition re payable to us gen paid or are p caused to our p	on to the Direct L; payable to us; roperty and/or go	hen calculating the oss Liability Cap): ods; or insurance levels Other	Deviation LOL3.1: See Deviations LOL1.1 and 1.2, in such cases, a cap on the applicable indemnities.
4.	Total Liability Caps (i.e. how claims relate to the liability cap)					should be the agevery claim. (Dev	gregate liability for iation LOL4.1). Other	Deviation LOL4.1: If we get strong pushback we can consider offering a total cap that incorporates a per claim cap to slow the rate at which the overall cap is reached.
5.	Physical Property Damage (1-for-1 Replacement)	counterparty liability, paym Or, at our electem/product v	must be comp ent on deman ction, counterp with a brand-n the loss is co	ensated in full o d or offset. parties causing p ew item.	n an indemnified ohysical property nce the counter		de of any caps on	
6.	Time Bars to Claims			mpose nor acce ly on statutory li		time bars to our	right to claim	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



			СО	NTRACTING P	ARAMETER - L	IMITATION OF L	LIABILITY (LOL)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cont	racting Posit	ion (DCP)				Approved Deviations
7.	Exclusion of indirect loss (Recognised clauses of indirect			ever be liable (direct loss. (Dev	•) for any form of	indirect loss.	Deviation LOL7.1: The counterparty may exclude liability for indirect losses [which are not reasonably foreseeable.]
	loss for exclusion)	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
8.	General Relief from liability					elief from perform plated) in the eve		
	(General principles where liability relief is applicable)						s only to the extent I notification will be	
		a change	in Applicable	Law has mate	rially prevented	performance; and	b	
		where the	other party sc	olely and direct	tly caused the lia	ability to arise.		
					ime is relevant in ktension of Time		counterparty will be	
						ne above condition formance in the		
			•	ences for FM ca breach of contra		y do not follow the	e normal	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



2. INDEMNITIES

2.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the indemnities required by us and/or that we may give under commercial contracts; and deal with how proceedings relating to indemnity claims should be conducted.

		CONTRACTING PARAMETER – INDEMNITIES (IND)						
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Conduct of indemnity proceedings (What to do when faced with an indemnity claim)	 have the right Our conduct any inder the condu the indem party's pr where the 	of proceedings nnity claim will act of proceedinnified party m ior written consecution	roceedings. s requirements i be notified to th ngs is at the solu ust not settle an sent; and party exercises	is as follows: ne indemnifying pe cost of the indemnified cla	party in writing; emnifying party; aim without the in	, ,	



				CONTRACT	TING PARAME	TER – INDEN	MNITIES (IND)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	ition (DCP)				Approved Deviation
2.	Indemnities required by [●]	sufficient the prepared to All counterp proceedings our defined in respect of on an unlimi any gross Personne any clain Workplace any deat counterp any Third any deat any deat any deat [any Third Note: We mean	at loss or dam provide supported supported supported supported supported supported supported supported basis: (Design supported basis: (Design supported sup	nage has been orting documental provide us with sees, costs, dam" and "Claims") in revent howsoeveriation LOL2.1 act or omission of the connel; aims; so for damage antiality obligation les; and (Deviator public liability and counterparties or orting to the counterparties or or documents.	suffered. If requation of the loss indemnities agrages and expendent of the loss of the lo	quested by the sor damage. gainst all clair enses (these asserted agains of, or in connect duct by counted to property can be counterpart to property can be counterpart LOL2.3); and unterparties' counterparties' counterpar	aused by the ty and its Personnel;	Deviation LOL2.1: We may accept a fallback to the re-cast indemnities below, and if we get further pushback then there are two further deviations which are acceptable: ■ any grossly negligent act or omission or wilful misconduct by the counterparty or their Personnel; ■ any Third Party IPR claims; ■ any data privacy breaches; and (Deviation LOL2.2); ■ any breaches of confidentiality obligations. (Deviation LOL2.3). Deviation LOL2.3: Note that we can approve super-caps for breach of data protection obligations but only for strategic partners – the cap should be US\$[•]. Deviation LOL2.3: Note that we can approve super-caps for breach of confidential obligations but only for strategic partners – the cap should be US\$[•].
2A.	Classes of Beneficiaries (Who benefits from the counterparty indemnities)	its employee For indemni	es, directors, s ties given by s direct emplo	ubsidiaries, sha [<mark>Client</mark>], the inde	reholders and i emnity should o	its Affiliates. only be provic	or the benefit of [Client], led to the counterparty olely in connection with	



				CONTRACT	ING PARAMET	ER – INDEMNIT	TIES (IND)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
2B.	Indemnity Causal Link (Link between event causation and loss suffered)	entitled to the sufficient that Note: we may	ne indemnity; that the loss was hight have to p to be able to	ne provision in the suffered. provide evidence	he contract mus	et clearly provide Claim has be er	Loss/Claims to be the foregoing. It is accountered but the ige in a protracted	
3.	Indemnities granted by [Client]	Our DCP is	that we do not	ever give indem	nnities. (Deviatio	on IND3.1)		 Deviation IND3.1: Our fall-back DCP on granting indemnities is that we only grant the following indemnities on an exceptional basis – subject to prior approval by the Legal Team and in relation to the following areas: Third Party IPR claims; our breaches of confidentiality obligations but subject to a super-cap; (See Deviation LOL2.3) and/or
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	 our breaches of data protection obligations but this must be subject to a super-cap (See Deviation LOL2.2).] Deviation LOL2.3: Generally, there will be no cap for the above indemnities however, we will cap the indemnity for the above to be reciprocal with the cap of the counterparty for the above matters (provided that the reciprocal cap itself is not unreasonable – reciprocity does not flow as a matter of default). Any amounts exceeding the cap will have to be pursued in court. Note: We do not ever cover indirect losses and should be limited to actual losses proven.



3. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Purpose: To regulate the ownership of intellectual property rights, warranties relating to IPR required by us and use of both our and counterparty IPR.

			CONTRA	ACTING PARAM	METER – INTEL	LECTUAL PRO	PERTY RIGHTS (IP	R)
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Ownership of Existing IPR	 Our DCP on existing IPR is: existing IPR remains the possession of the originating party; and a licence must be granted to us to use the IPR of the counterparty on a non-exclusive, perpetual royalty-free licence for the duration of the Term or beyond where the context requires. 						
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
2.	Ownership of New IPR	we reque us; and (I the count develope Note: always assignment	created during set the counterp Deviation IPR derparty must od for us. s consider/ider of future IPR a	party to develop 3.1) do everything ne ntify/address an is well – some ju	New IPR, in whecessary to give y jurisdictional liurisdictions proh	effect to our own mitations on the ibit/limit this (e.g		Deviation IPR3.1: New IPR vests in, and belongs to, [Client] upon payment of fees.
3.	Counterparty access to [Client] IPR	we will gr where ne	rant counterparecessary for ea	ch counterparty	n respect of our to fulfil its obligation	[●] IPR in our sole of ations under the it requires, if any [●]		



			CONTRA	ACTING PARAM	METER – INTEL	LECTUAL PRO	PERTY RIGHTS (IP	PR)
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
No. 4.	IPR License Restrictions	Our DCP is the grant royalty-free it shall use other purp it shall no right to do by this Ag it shall conducted it shall no Licensing it shall no Licensed if and to the permits, and Agreement it shall no or diminis Note: ensure Note: Client	hat Licensee I of the license ee, and non-trace the Licensed cose except what use or otherwork of the License was except where the except was except where except was except where extend and consents rand consents rand the extent requand the extent requirement requ	Party shall composite use the Licensansferable basis of IPR solely for the lith the prior writted wise exploit the lith the prior writted and the Licensing Party and the Licensed with any Third Party and the Licensed with the Licensing Party with the License Party with the License Party with the License Party with the License Party with th	ised IPR shall be it; the Authorised P ten approval of t Licensed IPR or ten approval of tl lards, and directi arty from time to when using the IPR; irty to make any written approval ain at its own ex the Licensed IP omit to do anythi carty in the Licen and "approved' [Ci for when it is a L	ne Licensing Partions relating to the time; Licensed IPR and modification to a of the Licensing pense all governor PR as contemplating that may adversed IPR. Licent IPR usage	erritory and no rty; eany Third Party the rty or as permitted the Licensed IPR and safeguard the large of the Party; emental licenses, ted under this ersely impact on	Deviation IPR4.1: [Client] can agree to be subject to the same restrictions when it is handling counterparty IPR.
		[•]	[●]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS										
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Co	ntracting Pos	sition (DCP)							
5.	IPR Warranties required by [Client]	 Our DCP on IPR warranties is that counterparties must warrant and represent to us that: we have been granted all licenses required and on the terms required for us to enjoy the full benefit of the agreement; and our use of IPR supplied by them does not and will not breach any Third Party IPR. If requested by [Client], counterparties shall provide the relevant documentation / releases evidencing ownership over IPR. 									
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other				
6.	IPR use by [●] Group	if IPR lice include at subset of transpergraph	cense(s) gran	ot expressly o	st be extended to extended to all ou		s; or the IPR licence(s) must				
7.	General IPR Prohibitions	Our DCP is not to offer or accept provisions relating to the following without [Client]'s approval: transferring or assigning [Client] Group's brand or intellectual property to a third party; and/or use of [Client] Group's IPR for any of counterparty's materials, publications, websites, references or testimonials.									
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other				



4. REMEDIES

4.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the remedies available to us in the event of a counterparty breach such that timely, proportionate and effective remediation is available to us.

		CONTRACTING PARAMETER – REMEDIES (REM)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting Position (DCP)	Approved Deviation
1.	Available Remedies (Remedies available to [Client] where counterparty breaches the contract)	Our DCP is that we must reserve the following remedies in the event of a breach of contract by the counterparty as follows: Mandatory: indemnities; suspension of payments (e.g. Force Majeure); fault-based termination (i.e. breach); termination for convenience; (Deviation REM1.1) audit rights to ascertain compliance with ISO and Supplier Code of Conduct and to remedy breaches (e.g. breach of [Client] Code of Conduct; return of advance payments; return of pro-rata payment; specific performance; injunctive relief. Delivery Context Remedies: liquidated damages, where relevant; service credits, where relevant; repair & replace defective Deliverables / products; as new replacement (or purchase price) for damage to physical property; and/or return of documents/equipment at the counterparty's costs. Advanced Remedies: alternate suppliers / right of step-in; exit / transition assistance (e.g. phase out period for inventory or transfer to newly appointed provider); enforcement of guarantee / performance bond, where relevant; and	Deviation REM1.1: We can forego this if we secure a right to terminate for in the case of a persistent pattern of minor breaches which in aggregate would in our reasonable opinion constitute a material breach. Note, securing a right to terminate for convenience does carry an additional commercial cost but the rationale has been to allow [Client] to terminate for minor breaches where [Client] is dissatisfied with the counterparty's performance in general. This is particularly important where we are unhappy with the contractual terms we have secured.



				CONTRACT	TING PARAMET	TER – REMEDIE	S (REM)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	tion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
		 Cross-ter 	mination (e.g.	in MSA / Frame	work arrangeme	ents/ ancillary ag	reements).	
				menu of remed positions must b		ine what is appr	opriate in context,	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
2.	Cumulative Rights		that any remo aw / under app	edy available to olicable law.				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
3.	Anticipated Breach Notice	Our DCP is contract.	that counterpa	rties must be re	quired to notify	us of any actual	or likely breach of	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	No Remedies Waived	Our DCP is r	not to waive ar	ny remedy other	than in writing.			
	vvaiveu	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



5. TITLE & RISK

5.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the context specific passage of title and risk to any Deliverable procured by us.

				CONTRAC	TING PARAME	TER - TITLE & R	ISK (T&R)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	tion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
1.	Transfer of title		that title to Del nce of the sam			scenarios) will tra	ansfer to [<mark>Client</mark>] on	Deviation T&R1.1: Where the Deliverables do not require acceptance
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	testing and if insisted by counterparty, we can accept for title to pass upon receipt of full payment of fees.
								However, this will be subject to [Client] having necessary remedies from counterparty to remedy any non-compliance.
2.	Transfer of risk	Our DCP is	that:					
			eliverables wil					
		Note: Pleas	e refer to Acce	eptance (Section				
		[•]	[●]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
3.	Full title guarantee		that title to any ces, liens etc.	Deliverable m	ust pass to us w	rith full title guaran	ntee and free of any	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	Other			
4.	Returns (Transfer of	Our DCP is	that:					
	risk)		eturns of Delive RM (e.g. upon			party in accordanc	e with the selected	
			opropriate INC	•				
		·						
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



6. DELIVERY, SERVICE LEVEL & KPI

6.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the context specific passage of title and risk to any Deliverable procured by us.

			CONTR	ACTING PAR	AMETER – DE	LIVERY, SERVICE	E LEVEL & KPIs (DS	sK)
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Co	ntracting Pos	ition (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Delivery timeframes / dates		s that time is o		Deviation DSK1.1: In the face of extreme push back to "time of the			
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	essence" we can agree to key milestone dates being flagged in the Delivery Schedule and ideally backed up by Liquidated Damages.
2.	Revisions to Delivery Schedule		s that counterp our sole discre		ubmit revisions	to the Delivery Sch	nedule to us for our	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
3.	Delivery Incoterm		s that all Goods agreed (e.g. F			r stipulated locatio	on according to the	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	Service Level/ KPIs	Our DCP is	that:					
		service	levels must be	identified dep	ending on the n	ature of the engage	ement.	
		 failure to 	comply with the	he service lev	el will result in c	ertain penalties to	be imposed.	
		quarter,		by the Busin	der the contract ess Team. A joir			
					time to remedy to e entitled to term			
			num service cre te the agreeme		nt has been reac	ched, then we shou	lld be allowed to	
		 Service cap on I 		ents that are p	paid shall not co	unt as to the count	erparties overall	



	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – DELIVERY, SERVICE LEVEL & KPIs (DSK)												
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con		Approved Deviation									
		[•]	Other										
5.	Mechanism for review of service level/ KPIs	Our DCP is t [Client] ha (Deviation	Deviation DSK5.1: Performance review meetings critical in underperforming contracts. Frequency for meetings may be varied based on guidance from [Client]'s										
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	operational team.					



7. ACCEPTANCE

7.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the context specific acceptance of Deliverables procured by us as it typically triggers a payment obligation, transfer of risk/title and commencement of warranty periods.

	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – ACCEPTANCE (ACC)												
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	ion (DCP)				Approved Deviation					
1.	Acceptance Scenarios	Acceptance ACC1.1) The fact of ta order with re- [Client] does order quantit	Test not agree king delivery of gards to its con not accept ba	ed in advance of the order do nformity with the ckorders, if the ment, Supplier	e then to be whose not constitute the specifications as Supplier deliver	atever we say the e a presumption of s. ers a quantity less	very for products. If ey are. (Deviation f acceptance of the than the purchase order from [Client]	Deviation ACC1: Bespoke acceptance criteria and testing may be agreed for appropriate/unusual/complex procurement scenarios — otherwise Acceptance Tests to be whatever we communicate them to be.					



8. REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES

8.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the representations and warranties that we require from counterparties.

		CONTR	ACTING PARA	METER – REPR	ESENTATIONS	& WARRANTIES (R	&W)
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting Po	Approved Deviation				
1.	General Commercial Warranties	Our DCP is to require or representations / warrant	•	o provide us wi	th the following	general commercial	Deviation T&R1.1:
	Warranties	• it is duly incorporated		pacity to enter in	to the agreemen	ıt;	In practice, a supplier cannot comply with policies that are internal to [Client] and which may exist from
		 unless approved by [the purposes of conc 			gent, intermedia	ry or go between for	time to time. However, let the counterparty raise these issues.
		 the agreement shall of 		• •			We may have to agree that compliance is limited to [Client] policies that are known, communicated to
		it shall obtain, mainta licences;	n in force and a	at all times comp	ly with all necess	sary consents and	them and relate to contract performance in a way that does not impose significant additional costs (in the case where those policies are updated).
		 shall always comply vand Good Industry Present 			[•].		
		the services / goods /	deliverables wi	II fully meet and	comply with all d	escriptions and	Deviation T&R1.3:
		specifications provide	d by the agreen	nent;			In the case of push back on compliance with our ABC
		it shall cooperate with [Client]'s instructions;	[Client] in all m	atters relating to	the Agreement	and comply with	Policy, we can accept that they must comply with ABC laws specifically.
		 it shall perform and p Industry Practice; 	ovide the service	ces / goods / Del	iverables in acco	ordance with Good	Also, they must commit that they have an ABC policy that when observed renders them compliant with
		 the Deliverables shall Personnel and in app 			ABC laws and that they rep and warrant they will update their policy to ensure ongoing compliance. However, we must be able to terminate if we suspect		
		 by entering into the A obligation to any third 			they are in breach of their ABC policies/or law. We must also be indemnified for any loss that ensues.		
		 it has not entered into conflict of interest 	any conflicting	agreements or a			
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



			CONTRAC	CTING PARAM	METER – REPR	ESENTATIONS	S & WARRANTIES (R	&W)
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
2.	Supplier Scenario Specific Warranties	receiving the it shall en Defects a it has the Title; the Delive our receip Approvals it shall en it shall en with all du it has ade Note: be awa	Deliverables: sure that all G nd fit for the p right to sell, a erables shall not of the Delives, Applicable L sure that all G sure its Persoue skill, care a equate resourcare of the nua	ioods shall be urpose for whi nd we will recent or exceed erables shall at aw and/or God reliverables made ioods are factor nnel are all ap nd diligence; as to meet its nced application.	of a satisfactory ch they are interestive, the Goods of the Service Level in the Service Level in the Service Level in the Service Level in the time during od Industry Practatch the relevant ory new; propriately expensed obligations under the in agreements	and merchantanded; (Deviation free of any Lier vels; the Term resultatice; Specifications; erienced, qualifier the agreemes where Deliver	in us breaching our and ed and trained acting	Deviation R&W2.3: Goods Warranty: certain equipment will be subject to manufacturers warranties and only those will be available. It may be appropriate to accept this position.
3.	Warranty Duration	Our DCP on warranty duration is to require all counterparty warranties to commence at the effective date of the agreement and remain valid for the longer of the duration of that agreement or the term of the warranty (e.g. if a warranty is associated with a Good). [•] [•] [•] Other						
		Our DCP is to insist that the benefit of any manufacturer warranties relating to the Deliverables						
4.	Manufacturers' Warranties		o insist that the hereof) be ext		/ manufacturer v	varranties relati	ng to the Deliverables	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



9. DEFECTS

9.1 **Purpose**: To regulate a counterparty's obligation to remedy defects in Deliverables we procure from them.

				CONTRA	ACTING PARAM	METER – DEFECT	TS (DEF)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Co	ntracting Posi	tion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
1.	Defects Liability Period	of at least [7 Note: Notw certain juris	that all Delive 12] months. (D ithstanding the dictions, goods efective produc	eviation DEF1 DCP, check was sold via e-col	Deviation DEF1.1: Goods & Defects: certain equipment will be subject to manufacturers warranties regarding Defects and only those will be available. It may be appropriate to accept this position.			
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
2.	Commencement of Defects Liability Period	Acceptance	is to require to of the same. Acceptance (S		ability period of	all Deliverables	to commence on	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
3.	Notification of Defects	Our DCP is	that [Client] ma	ay notify the co			of an actual or likely	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	Defects Remedy	counterp a defecticounterp	ive Deliverable parties must be ion with the rec	our election, r during the De ar all costs (in	fect Liability Per cluding duties pa	ly (as appropriate) of or in priate) of defective Other		
5.	Termination Right	Our DCP is material def		erminate an aç	greement in the e	event of repeat / po	ersistent defects or	



CONTRACTING PARAMETER - DEFECTS (DEF)									
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other			



10. TAX

10.1 **Purpose**: To regulate responsibility for assumption of meeting tax impositions arising under or in connection with the agreements we enter.

				CONT	RACTING PAR	AMETER – TAX (TAX)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
1.	VAT	whether they	that all payme are inclusive st [Client] temp	or exclusive o				
2.	Withholding Tax	Our DCP is [Client] is re relevant tax	that fees paic quired by law authority and p	I are subject to withhold are provide a tax in payable to cou	ny taxes, [Client nvoice credit.] will pay the relev	Other holding of taxes. If vant amount to the hholding tax which Other	
3.	Tax Invoices		that invoice ar		items (and be the			
4.	Tax Indemnity				vide us with a tag e unlimited in qua		taxes for which the	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



11. TERMINATION

11.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the termination rights that we should secure, the notice requirements to be complied with when we wish to terminate our agreements and the termination obligations that must be imposed on a counterparty.

				CONTRACTI	NG PARAMETI	ER – TERMINAT	ION (TERM)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	Approved Deviation					
1.	[Client] Termination Rights	Our DCP is t		to terminate an	agreement with	h immediate effe	ct where any of the	Deviation TERM1.1:
		Mandatory:						We can forego this if we secure a right to terminate for Minor Breaches, or in the case of persistent
		 the counterparty commits a Material Breach which is incapable of remedy or which is not remedied within 30 days of receiving written notice to do so; 						pattern of minor breaches which in aggregate would constitute a material breach.
		 the counterparty experiences, or is reasonably likely to experience, an Insolvency Event; 						
				vented from per n will depend or				
		the count	erparty cease	s to trade, or thi				
		a change	in Control of t	the counterparty				
		the count	erparty has fa	iled to obtain ar	nd/or maintain a	ny Approvals;		
		the count	erparty has br	reached any [<mark>Cl</mark>	<mark>ient</mark>] Supplier Po	olicies;		
		for conveTERM1.1		ng 30 calendar	days' notice of	such termination	(Deviation	
		[if the Sup	opliers total ca	ap on liability ha	s been achieve	d we can termina	te immediately;]	
		Advanced T	Termination:					
		 the maximum period of suspension prescribed in the agreement has elapsed; 						
		 all availab 	ole Service Cr	edits have beer				
		an event	defined as a c	critical services f				
		• [the coun	terparty has fa	ailed to maintair				
		the count	erparty has fa	iled to satisfy a	condition prece	dent.		
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



			TION (TERM)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
2.	Partial / Full Termination	decision as the Partial terminate [•] or [•].	to whether terr	ght to terminate mination will be be applicable to				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
3.	Termination Notice	terminationagreemetermination	on notice must nt wholly or pa on notice must	otices is that the t identify whethe artially; t be sent in writin t be sent during				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	Termination Obligations	 return or requeste return an refund ar agreed for termination counterpany paymetermination cease us under the 	destroy all cord; y [Client] property sums held dees due and paon, save where arty for a breament except for on; e of [Client]'s less agreement; a	erty; on account (advayable for service termination is ch on the part or r work performents)	ermination is by the obligation to make up to the date of erparty for use			



			CONTRACTIN	IG PARAMETE	R – TERMINAT	ION (TERM)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting Posi	Approved Deviation				
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting Posi Exit Management/ Hand of Our DCP is that upon any [Client] shall be entitled of the goods / services; Counterparty shall with impart or otherwise commaterials containing [Client] and all copies, and coulor any copies have been and counterparty shall at newith [Client]'s directions. Counterparty ensures a request, a replacement contractor with all informate replacement contractor. Delivery Based: both parties shall take a of onsite service provis. Advanced/Early Termina. counterparty shall mitigatermination (e.g. deploy contractual obligations.)	tion (DCP) Over I to engage any and in 14 calendar donunciate to [Client]'s information terparty shall contemparty shall possible action in (e.g. return to tion: ate / minimise a yment of Persons such as lease/engage and shall possible actions at the property shall possible action in (e.g. return to the persons at the per	an agreement (hoother party or party or party or party or party furnish, deliving a counterpon, in whatever for the party that none outly considered, retained on to [Client] co-opered of the Deliver providing [Client asonably needed activities that for the end of the party of t	wsoever occas arties to continu aver, divulge, tra arty's cost, all I form or medium of the Deliverab or distributed by perate fully with rables to [Client] and/or [Client] by [Client] or [or part of the series safety of its Per nents);	oned): e with the provision nsfer, disclose, Deliverables and all in its possession, les and materials the counterparty. [Client] and comply] or, at [Client]'s 's replacement Client]'s ervices. sonnel in the case a result of such ny ongoing	Approved Deviation
		 counterparty shall release 	ase data free of o				
		 provide assistance to n [Client] shall be entitled and equipment used by agreement. 	I to, at its sole di				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



12. WAIVER

12.1 **Purpose**: To regulate our position on waivers, and to ensure that we never inadvertently waive any rights we have under contract or at law.

	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – WAIVER (WAV)									
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	efault Contracting Position (DCP)							
1.	Implied Waiver	Our DCP is t	that implied wa	aivers are never	to be accepted	or be effective.				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other			
2.	Waiver in Writing Our DCP is that written waivers will only be effective if served upon the relevant party's authorised representative.									
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other			



13. INSURANCE

13.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the insurance cover required to be placed (and maintained) by our counterparties to ensure our counterparty has insurance against liabilities and/or claims they may face under agreements with us.

			RANCE (INS)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Pos	sition (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Insurance requirements	insurance (v INS1.1) Mandatory public / th profession all risks workment product It civil liabil business of their of Optional: equipment Note: Count	depending of hird party liab onal indemnity of scompensatiability Includicity risks for properations a bligations under the party to new terparty terparty to new terparty terpa	unterparties to verification or employeding physical dan roduct distribution and any other insider the agreement (accider otify insurance surance policy/i	Deviation INS1.1: If counterparty pushes back, consider asking to see copies of the insurance policies required and receipts for the premiums paid. [Client] will decide which insurance policies are "must haves" [and whether we are prepared to jointly bear the costs].			
2.	Proof of insurance	a counterpa year's premi	rty's insuranc iums etc.	proof of insurar ce policy, such loes not give rep				



14. DISPUTES

14.1 **Purpose**: To regulate how contractual disputes between us and our counterparties are formally resolved (if not settled amicably).

			ES (DIS)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Dispute Resolution Process	the partie senior maif the par	es attempt to real	ution is a two-states each party); and to resolve the color. [•]				
2.	Governing jurisdiction Our DCP on governing jurisdiction is that for performance of services in SEA, agreements should generally be governed by Singapore law. This applies to all agreement types entered into by [Client]. [●] [●] [●] Other							
3.	Disputes subject to Arbitration When [Client] designates a dispute to be resolved by arbitration, our DCP is that the following terms are required: • the arbitration to be administered by the [•]; • the arbitration to be in accordance with the [•] Rules of [•]; • the seat of the arbitration to be in [•]; • the language of the arbitration to be English; and • the costs of the arbitration to be borne by losing party or as determined by the arbitrator. [•] [•] [•] [•] Other							The costs of the arbitration to be borne equally by both parties.



15. PAYMENT

15.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the conditions associated with payments in each agreement we enter.

			IT (PAY)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	ion (DCP)		Approved Deviation		
1.	Payment Schedule	terms of payDefault p the custo (Deviation)	ment. osition is [•] [call the control of the contr	eements should alendar] day pay roduct shipment payments – this	Deviation PAY1.1: [•] [calendar] day payment terms (upon receipt of invoice) acceptable as base line compromise position.			
2.	Currency	Our DCP is: all payme entity; contracts where pa	ents made and must specify t	received by [<mark>Cli</mark> he currency, de	y of the contracting ing performed /			
3.	Withholding Tax / VAT	See Withho	lding tax / VA	T (Section 10).	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	Revisions to Price			any provisions pin an agreemen	Deviation PAY1.4: In certain cases (long-term contracts exceeding [•] years), to permit price increases subject to validation by Business Teams and justification by counterparty. Price changes to be reasonable and subject to mutual agreement.			



			NT (PAY)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Co	ntracting Pos	ition (DCP)				Approved Deviation
5.	Pro-forma Invoice	[align wiCannotMust inc	th then current use counterpar corporate our P	a minimum) is: t provisions of fir rty "pro-forma" ir O number nt Contract Data				
6.	Payment Disputes	we must is resolvour right andcounterp	ed; to dispute an parties must eit	outes is: d to pay disputed invoice must not ther reissue invoiced) or issue crea	Deviation PAY6.1: If insisted by counterparty, the right of dispute may be subject to limit of [30 calendar] days from date of receipt of invoice.			
7.	Late Payments	we do nointerest commer	on late payme	lities for late pay nts may be acce d reasonably be	(Deviation PAY7.1: Where we accept paying interest on late payments, the interest rate for late payments should be capped at [●]% per month ([●]% per annum).			
8.	Set-Off	Where we a	are the supplie	ght of set-off wh				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



			IT (PAY)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	ion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
9.	Liquidated Damages / Penalty	within a stip	ulated timeline/	service contract milestone, we y the Business				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
10.	[•] Invoices		that any invoid nould be payab	ces we submit le on demand.				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
11.	General Payment Prohibitions		not to offer or acce approval:	ccept provisions				
		performa	nce guarantee	s shareholders or comfort lette				
		requiring	[Client] directo	rs to provide a p	personal guaran	tee.		
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



16. CHANGE OF LAW

16.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the parties' obligations in the event there is a change of law affecting either party's performance of their obligations under the agreement.

No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)		Approved Deviation		
1.	Change of Law	good faith in under the ag Note: avoid the counterp	the event of reement. setting out a party to termina	a change of law	v affecting either mpels price nego of provisions ar	or both parties	to work together in 'ability to perform not agreed, allows sed to vie for price	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



17. ASSIGNMENT AND SUB-CONTRACTING

17.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the potential assignment and sub-contracting of our agreements.

		ANT)						
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)		Approved Deviation		
1.	[Client]'s Right to Assign	Our DCP is ANT1.1)	to always be	permitted to as	Deviation ANT1.1: Our right to assign may be restricted to assignment			
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	to [our Affiliates]. Beyond that we cannot agree to any additional restrictions.
2.	Counterparty's Right to Assign		or group com				rights (whether to r written approval.	Deviation ANT2.1: Right to assign to counterparties' group companies – again – subject to our approved definition of
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	"Affiliates".
3.	Counterparty's Right to Sub- Contract		•	arties shall not be out our prior writte				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
4.	[Client]'s Consent	sub-contract If the subcon	ing or assignm stracting is imp	I be entitled to ginent in our absolution ortant for the coube subject to our				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	
5.	Counterparty's Obligations / Liability	any reference	ce within that a sub-contracto	party has sub-colagreement to act r and the counter				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



18. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

18.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the rights of third parties under all our agreements.

CONT	CONTRACTING PARAMETER - THIRD PARTY RIGHTS										
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)			Approved Deviation				
1.	Third Party Rights		that no third pa		e allowed to enfo	f any of our	Deviation TPR1.1: Where we agree, the agreement could extend or				
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	benefit the counterparty's affiliates or subsidiaries where they are performing such obligations or are involved in the performance of the agreement.				



19. AUDIT RIGHTS

19.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the audit rights of counterparties we must secure in agreements.

				CONTRACTI	NG PARAMETE	R – AUDIT RIG	HTS (ART)			
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	ion (DCP)						
1.	[<mark>Client</mark>] Right to Audit	including the counterpartyinternal aexternal a	ternal audit; and overnment audit. [•] [•] [•] [•] Other DCP is that we must be entitled to audit a counterparty on an [annual] basis that the fact that the government (or [Client] on behalf of the government or lant to government's audit notice request on us) is entitled to carry out an audit at any							
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other			
2.	Audit Provisions	notwithstand	ling the fact th government's a	nat the governr audit notice req	nent (or [<mark>Client</mark> uest on us) is e	on behalf of the ntitled to carry of	he government or out an audit at any			
3.	Scope of Audit	Our DCP on any audit under or we requir reports; a	scope of audit carried out by in connection we	is: or on behalf of vith the relevant e relevant count	agreement;		, ,			
4.	Notice of Audit	government		nment-requeste			ed audit (except for ir own prescribed			



			HTS (ART)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	ntracting Posit	ion (DCP)	Approved Deviation			
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	Where we agree, we can accommodate 30 days' notice of any proposed internal or external audit.
5.	Adverse Audit Findings	 If an aud count; such adv remediat we must been pro 	verse findings miton plan; be entitled to coperly executed	se finding, that a nust trigger an o arry out a secor ; and	bligation on the	counterparty to p	year's annual audit prepare a nediation plan has Other	



20. NOTICES

20.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the giving of formal notices under our agreements.

No.	Item	Default Con	tracting Posi	tion (DCP)			Approved Deviation	
1.	Notice Requirements	addresseaddresseagreemerserved inreceivedBusiness	d to the regist nt; writing by lett during [<mark>Client</mark>] Day; and	ant party's authered office or be er via registere's business ho	ed post;	e address as ind eemed receipt w	icated in the ill be the following Other	



21. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

21.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the governing language of all our agreements.

			NGUAGE (GOL)					
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	Approved Deviation					
1.	Governing Language	the English	ning language	ny agreement	_	e English; and (ence over any bi	-lingual version or Other	



22. PUBLICITY

22.1 **Purpose**: To regulate announcements and statements that counterparties may make in relation to agreements executed with us.

No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	tion (DCP)		Approved Deviation			
1.	Publicity	 our conse publicity of 	carried out by t	required for a the counterpar	ty; and	ent/press release If such consent a	issued by and/or any time. Other		
2.	Trade names / trademarks	Our DCP is that our consent in writing is required for all uses/references to our trade names or trademarks. [•] [•] [•] Other							



23. SEVERENCE AND ILLEGALITY

Purpose: To regulate where a clause or clauses of our agreements with counterparties may be deemed invalid, illegal or void by operation of law.

No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con		Approved Deviation
1.	Severance & Illegality	Our DCP is the of the agreer	or void, then the rest	
		[•]	Other	



24. CONFIDENTIALITY

24.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the exchange, non-disclosure and permitted disclosure of confidential information with our counterparties.

			CONTRACTING	G PARAMETER	- CONFIDENTI	ALITY (CON)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting P	osition (DCP)				Approved Deviations
1.	Confidentiality Obligations	 was within the r disclosure; was subsequen acquire the info is independently 	infidential Information (including to [Cos., i.e. Confidential and atory disclosurate to the public dome deceiving party's kettly disclosed to the mation under an expectation of the deceiving party; and the party developed by or cost or knowled the confidential information and the party; aware. Breach by the party dential information of contract; and mation shall remains the contract; and mation shall remains the contract of the contract of the party of th	tion" approved by lient]'s affiliates I Information that e; main other than by an anowledge through the receiving party obligation of color for the receiving dge of the said is lish adequate segmentation save contract. Any surple y; In save strictly not the inadequate in the property of the inadequate in the ina	by the [Client] Legard property of the disclosing party at any time of the disclosing party for perfect the disclosing party for per	eement; ans before ird party who did not ne by persons who and not to make eccessary for ords shall be the a party shall be ormance of	Deviation CON1.1: Where we agree for permitted disclosures to counterparty's affiliates/group members on a "need to know" basis or to their Personnel who are involved in the performance of the agreement, counterparty shall ensure that any disclosure made is to such person that is aware of confidentiality of information, and is bound by similar obligations of confidentiality. If necessary, consider requesting for counterparty to include a list of persons it further discloses confidential information to.



	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – CONFIDENTIALITY (CON)										
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con		Approved Deviations							
2.	Duration of Confidentiality Obligations										
	Obligations	[•]									



25. DATA PROTECTION

25.1 **Purpose**: To regulate the data protection obligations of each party.

			C	ONTRACTING	S PARAMETER	– DATA PROTE	ECTION (DPA)				
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Cor	efault Contracting Position (DCP)								
1.	Data Protection Obligations	 comply a comply w collect, u the relevant t	Our DCP is all counterparties must: comply at all times with all applicable data protection and privacy legislation; comply with [Client]'s data protection policies as are communicated to it; collect, use or process Personal Data strictly in accordance with [Client]'s Instructions and the relevant Agreement; utilise adequate organisational and technical measures so as to safeguard Personal Data from loss, destruction and/or unauthorised access; and where required, enter into a data transfer agreement and/or data processor agreement (or equivalent) in the form required under Applicable Law.								
2.	Sharing of Personal Information	Our DCP is to Third Part Counterpart disclosed to	ties contracted y to undertak o us for the p	d to perform se e that it shall	ervices for us. obtain the relever erformance of the	vant consents fo	Other led by counterparties or any personal data nder the agreement Other				
3.	Data Protection Indemnity	whatever na	Our DCP is that we must be indemnified by counterparties against any loss or damage (of whatever nature) incurred by or awarded against [Client] relating to any breach of data rotection obligations. [•] [•] [•] Other								
4.						ernal approval an her personal dat	ny obligation on us to a.				



	CONTRACTING PARAMETER – DATA PROTECTION (DPA)										
No.	o. Contract Parameter Default Contracting Position (DCP) Approved Deviation										
	General Data Protection Prohibition	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other				



26. FORCE MAJEURE

26.1 **Purpose**: To regulate what does and what does not constitute a force majeure event and the consequences of force majeure events on the rights and obligations of the parties.

			С	ONTRACTING	G PARAMETER	- FORCE MAJ	EURE (FMR)	
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Con	tracting Posit	tion (DCP)				Approved Deviation
1.	Exclusions from the Definition of Force Majeure	labour strikshortage opandemic/any delays	hat the definition was or disputed for increased epidemic or go, inefficiencies circumstances	s; price of labou overnment acti s, late performa				
2.	Force Majeure Obligations	Our DCP on party shall do notify the duration of inform the Force Ma use reaso resume p produce r the Force Supplier r The time for pobligations of obligations e	impacted part of the following other party as of the Force M e other party of jeure Event; onable efforts the erformance of mecessary documents promptly one formance of the other party of the other party	ty obligations soon as rease ajeure Event, a f measures it h o mitigate imp impacted obli- umentation for it; and implement the f such obligation arty will be se e same extent	onably practicable and the impacte has taken or will exact of the Force gations as soon or the non-impact eir Business Corons shall be extended, and as those of the	ole of the existend obligations; take to mitigate Majeure Event; as reasonably pred party to validational tinuity Plan. Indeed accordingly its time for praffected party.	racticable; ate the existence of The corresponding erformance of such	
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other	



CONTRACTING PARAMETER – FORCE MAJEURE (FMR)											
No.	Contract Parameter	Default Contracting Position (DCP) Approved Deviation									
3.	Permitted Length of Force Majeure – linked to						nirty) calendar] days, rith immediate effect.				
	termination right	[•]	[•]	[●] [●] Other							
4.	[Client] Payment Obligations during Force Majeure	the Force	nent obligations e Majeure Ever	nt; and nt obligations v			or the duration of rce Majeure Event Other				
5.	Costs and Expenses		that each party ajeure Event. [•]	y will each bea	r its own costs a	and expenses in	curred as a result of Other				



27. ANTI-BRIBERY & CORRUPTION

27.1 **Purpose**: To regulate obligations and minimum standards required in conjunction with our strong culture of, and commitment to anti-bribery and anti-corruption.

			CONTRA	ACTING PAR	AMETER – ANI	ΓΙ-BRIBERY & (CORRUPTION (ABC)				
No.	Item	Default Cor	ntracting Posi	Approved Deviation							
1.	Compliance with [Client]'s ABC policy and ethics clauses		s that all cour comply with ou time.	[•]							
		[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	[•]	Other				
2.	No Inducement	Our DCP on inducements is: ■ all counterparties must confirm that no inducement has been offered to us or any of our Personnel; and ■ Personnel must include any employee, agent, director, shareholder, representative, or intermediary of [Client] and the [Client] Group. [●] [●] [●] Other									
3.	Anti-Bribery & Corruption Warranties	Our DCP is it is and a during the to ABC L no payment business Person in neither it employe	that all counter shall remain kn e Term and wil	rparties must provided parties must provided parties all of the provided parties and provided parties all provided parties and provided							



PART C | OTHER AGREEMENT TYPES]

1. [TBC]

1.1 [●]